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Lilliston, Melinda
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From: Ronny Ackermann [ronny@ackermanncpa.com]
Sent:  Monday, July 13, 2009 2:12 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Eagle Trading Group LLC

We respectfully request the following address change for Eagle Trading Group LLC Document number

L0O7000001920:
Mailing Address:

1930 Harrison Street Suite 304
Hollyweod, Fl 33020

Physical Address

1930 Harrison Street Suite 304
Hollywoed, Fl 33020

Manager's address:

Gelbart, Sofia
1930 Harrison Street Suite 304
Hollywood, F| 33020

Thank you,
Ronny Ackermann

Ronny Ackermann, CPA

Ronny Ackermann, CP.A., P.A.
Certified Public Accountant
1930 Harrison Street

Suite 304

Hollywood, F1 33020

Tel. 954.926.5647
Fax 954.926.5616
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UNDER U.S. TREASURY RULES ISSUED in 2005, I must inform you that any advice in this communication (o you was
not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, to avoid any government penalties that may be imposed on a taxpayer.

This message contains information that may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to
receive for the addressee), you may not use, copy, print or disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the
message. [f you have received this e-mail in error, please advise the sender by reply and delete the message. Thank you.
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